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From: 
Sent: ' 

To: 1 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

I 

Dorota, i 
i 

1 
1 

Dorota Richards 
1 

I 

Monaghan County Council (Planning Section) 
26 April 2017 16:22 
Dorota Richards 
RE: Attn: Mr Paul Clifford URGENT P1049-01 Serkin Farms Limited 
16.258 Serkin Farms S87.docx 

Please see attached response 
post. ' 

I 

3 your request in relation to the above mentioned licence. hard copy will follow by 
I, 

, .  
Apologied for the delay in responding! 

Regards 

3- 
Joan Rya 
Administrdtive Officer, Planning & Economic Development, 
Monaghah County Council 
County Offices I The Glen I Monaghan 
T +353 (0)47 30508 Ext:  508 
E:jryan@monaghancoco.ie 
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il a < '  

I 

From: Dorota Richards [mailto:d.richards@epa.ie] 
Sent: 26 April 2017 11:ll 
To: Ryan,l Joan 
Cc: Maire,Buckley 
Subject: 'Attn: Mr Paul Clifford URGENT P1049-01 Serkin Farms Limited 

Dear Mr Clifford, 

Notification under Section 87(1D)(a) was issued to you on 3rd January 2017 requesting your response to the Agency 
within 4 weeks of receipt of that notice, unfortunately to  date we have not received your reply. Could I therefore ask 
you please to  give this your urgent attention . 

I 
i 

I 

I 

http://www.epa.ie/licences/lic eDMS/090151b2805eb33O.~df 
! 

. t  , . 

, 
Thank yo:'for.your co-operation in this matter and should you have any questions please do not hesitate to  contact 
me. 

i 

Kind regabds 
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'Dorota Richards 
li . ,  
'Programme Officer , ' 

I' . .  Environmental Licensing Programme 
11 I 
1;Office of Environmental Sustainability 

I !+el: 0539160600; d.richards@epa.ie 

! .  
1 .  . .  

 environmental Protection I Agency 

i 

~i*t*t*ttttttttttttttttttt*t****************~**~~****.*......*.*~~**** 

i! 
'hhis email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and 

!'intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they 

lare addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify 
1: 

the EPA postmaster - postmaster@epa.ie 

i 
!The opinions contained within are personal to the sender and 
j l  

;do not necessarily reflect the policy of the Environmental Protection 
'I 
!! 

1,Agency. 
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; 
,The information contained in this message, and any files transmitted with it, is intended for the named recipient(s) only. It may contain privile 
!'and/or confidential information and if you are not the intended recipient, you must not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. If  you h a y  
!:this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately by e-mail and delete it from your system. E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed 

Y j'secure and therefore Monaghan Local Authorities do not accept legal responsibility for the contents of this'message. Except w h e d e n t  in th; 
'course of business, any views or opinions presented are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the Monaghan Lei 

!!Authorities. Monaghan Local Authorities operate anti-virus programs, however we do not accept responsibility for any damage whatsoeve,r,th 
!;caused by viruses being passed. Monaghan Local Authorities monitor e-mail communications for operational, security and busi 
!' 
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!!Don fhaighteoir (n6 do na faighteoiri) ainmnithe amhhin an t-eolas ai4 sa teachtaireacht seo. D'fhbadfadh eolas ninda n6 faoi phribhleid a bh? 
:,inti agus murach tusa an faighteoir beartaithe, nfl cead agat an riomhphost seo a scaipeadh, a dhhileadh n6 a ch6ipehil. Mh fuair th an riomhpp 
'!bharr bothin, cuir in ilil don te a sheole Ihithreach, le do thoil, tri rfomhphost a chu;,.agus scrios 6 6 do ch6ras. Ni fkidir a dheimhnili go mbeidl 

fl liseachadadh riomhphoist slhn agus mar sin de ni ghlacann UdarAis AitiliIa MhuineachAjn le .$eagracht dhlithhil as hbhar na teachtaireachta s,e 
"6 gnhthchomhfhreagras gn6 a d  i gceist, is leis an lidar amhhin aon bhaniil n6 tuairim'a'chuirtear i lhthair.agus nigh gurb ionann iad agus b a p  
/,tuairim Udarhis AitiliIa Mhuineachhin. TA riomhchlhir frithvireas i bhfeidhm ag UdarAis AitiliIa Mhuineachhin, ach nl ghlacaimid le freagractit: i 
i'dfobhhil d'aon s6rt a mbeidh seachadadh viris mar chliis lei. Deanann Udarhis Aitilila MliuineachAin monat6ireacht ar chumarshid riomhphok 
(chlifseanna oibriochthla, slhndhla agus gn6.. 
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::This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service. 
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Wednesday, 26'h April 2017 

EPA Headquarters, 
PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate, 
County Wexford, 
Ireland 
Y35 W821 

FAO: Dorota Richards, Programme Officer 

Re: Section 87 (1D) (a) +lo4941 Serkin Farms 

A Chara, 

I refer to correspondence received from the EPA received by the Planning Authority on 
the gfh January 2017 in respect of the following: 

Licence Application Reference No: P1049-01 

The planning history of the relevant site is as follows: 

96/409: Planning Permission erect 2 no. poultry houses and effluent tank 

16/528: Permission to demolish 2 No. existing poultry houses and to construct 2 No. 
poultry houses and an extension to 1 No. existing poultry house together with all ancillary 
structures and site works associated with the above development on an existing poultry 
farm 

In light of the information above, the following is confirmed: 

Proposed and existing bird numbers detailed in the submitted documentation are noted 
as follows: 

Existing = 75,000 broilers. 

Proposed = 95,000 broilers. 

Total = 170,000 broilers. 

An Environmental Impact Statement accompanies planning permission reference 16/528 

Please note that the file is available to view on the following website: 

http://www.eplanninq. ielMonaqhanCClsearchtvpes 

Mise le meas, 

Joan Ryan 
Administrative Officer, 
Planning 
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